
List of central government websites to close – current as of 11 January 2007 
 

It is essential to note that the closure of a URL (web location) does not imply that the service/s 
or information available there are being shut down.  Only out of date and irrelevant information 

is being removed, with other material transferring to a much reduced list of Government 
websites.  Please see the wider Cabinet Office press release for details and reasoning. 

Department Website URL to close 

DFT 

Vehicle Licensing Online (will be 
redirected to 
www.Direct.gov.uk/taxdisc) www.vehiclelicence.gov.uk 

  
DVO Group (Driver, Vehicle and 
Operator Group) e-Community www.ecommunities.dft.gov.uk 

  Road Safety Resources database www.databases.dft.gov.uk/roadsafety/ 
  Theory Tests www.theory-tests.co.uk 
  THINK! Seat belts www.thinkseatbelts.com 
  About Transport Direct www.transportdirect.gov.uk 
  Bus Priority Resource Pack www.buspriority.org 

  
CFIT: Commission for integrated 
transport www.cfit.gov.uk 

  Cyclesense www.cyclesense.net 
  Cyclesmart www.cyclesmart.org 

  
DPTAC: Disabled Persons Transport 
Advisory Committee www.dptac.gov.uk 

  
DPTAC: Disabled Persons Transport 
Advisory Committee e-Community www.ecommunities.dft.gov.uk  

  Drugdrive www.drugdrive.com 

  DVLA Online 
https://www.dvlaonline.gov.uk/Homepag
e.asp 

  
Electronic Service Delivery of 
Abnormal Loads (ESDAL) www.esdal.com 

  Freight best practice www.freightbestpractice.org.uk  
  Highway Code www.highwaycode.gov.uk 
  ITS Radar www.itsradar.co.uk 
  MAVIS Forum www.mobility-centres.org.uk 
  PartnerNET www.ha-partnernet.org.uk 
  Pass Plus www.passplus.org.uk 
  Payroll Services e-Community www.ecommunities.dft.gov.uk  
  Primary School Teaching Resource www.databases.dft.gov.uk/primary 
  School Lesson Plans Database www.databases.dft.gov.uk/lessonplans 

  
Secondary School Teaching 
Resource www.databases.dft.gov.uk/secondary 

  Standards for Highways www.standardsforhighways.co.uk 
  Sustainable School Travel Database www.databases.dft.gov.uk/schools/ 
  The Academy www.themotorcycleacademy.co.uk 
  THINK! www.thinkroadsafety.gov.uk 

  
Transec (Transport Security) e-
Community www.ecommunities.dft.gov.uk  

  TSS Plans Registry www.tssplansregistry.co.uk 

  
WebTAG: Transport Analysis 
Guidance www.webtag.org.uk 

  What if? www.ask-what-if.com 

  e-Tendering 
https://www.prep.dft.bravosolution.com/
web/login.shtml 

  DVLA.gov.uk/vehiclelicences www.vehiclelicence.gov.uk 
  Vehicle Licensing Online www.dvla.gov.uk/vehiclelicence 
DTI British National Space Centre www.bnsc.gov.uk 
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  Competitiveness Indicators 2002 esdata4/competitiveness/ 
  DTI Firework Safety www.dti.gov.uk/fireworks 
DWP Targeting Benefit Fraud www.targetingbenefitfraud.gov.uk 
  Disability Gov www.disability.gov.uk 
  Age Positive www.agepositive.gov.uk 
  Pensions at Work www.pensionsatwork.org 

HMT Comprehensive Spending Review 

http://www.hm-
treasury.gov.uk/spending_review/spend
_csr98/spend_csr98_index.cfm 

  
Government Financial Reporting 
Manual www.financial-reporting.gov.uk 

  Civil Service Race Equality Network www.csren.gov.uk 
  Euro Information www.euro.gov.uk 
  Government Economic Service www.ges.gov.uk 
  Government Finance Profession thegfp.treasury.gov.uk 
  Government Social Research www.gsr.gov.uk 
  Invest to Save Budget www.isb.gov.uk 
  Policy Hub www.policyhub.gov.uk 
  Stakeholder Saving www.stakeholdersaving.gov.uk 
  The Red Box www.redbox.gov.uk  
MOD Defence Aviation Safety Centre www.dasc.mod.uk/   
  Freedom of Information www.foi.mod.uk/  
  Central Data Management Authority www.cdma.mod.uk 
  Chief Scientific Advisor www.science.mod.uk/   
  Defence Bills Agency www.defencebills.gov.uk/   
  Defence Estates www.defence-estates.mod.uk/   

  
Defence Medical Services 
Department www.dmsd.mod.uk/   

  Defence Schools Presentation Team www.schools.mod.uk/   
  Joint Air Transport Evaluation Unit www.jateu.mod.uk/   
  Ministry of Defence Art Collection www.art.mod.uk/  
  Permanent Joint Headquarters www.northwood.mod.uk 
  The Defence Diversification Agency www.dda.gov.uk 

  
The 'We Were There Exhibition' 
Website www.wewerethere.mod.uk/   

  UK Military Flying Training System www.ukmfts.gov.uk 
  Veterans Agency www.veteransagency.mod.uk/   
DFID Commission for Africa  www.commissionforafrica.org/  

  Global Youth Work 
www.nya.org.uk/Global-
Youth/Homepage.asp?NodeID=90990 

  Keysheets www.keysheets.org  
  Livelihoods Connect www.livelihoods.org  
  Removing Unfreedoms www.removingunfreedoms.org/ 

  
Rural Livelihoods Research - Animal 
Health Programme 

www.dfid-
ahp.org.uk/index.php?section=1 

  
Rural Livelihoods Research - 
Aquaculture www.dfid.stir.ac.uk/Afgrp/index.htm 

  
Rural Livelihoods Research - Crop 
Post-Harvest www.cphp.uk.com/ 
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Rural Livelihoods Research - Crop 
Protection Programme www.cpp.uk.com/ 

  

Rural Livelihoods Research - 
Fisheries Management Science 
Programme www.fmsp.org.uk/ 

  
Rural Livelihoods Research - 
Forestry www.frp.uk.com  

  
Rural Livelihoods Research - 
Livestock www.lpp.uk.com/ 

  
Rural Livelihoods Research - Natural 
resources www.nrsp.co.uk/  

  
Rural Livelihoods Research - Plant 
Sciences research programme www.dfid-psp.org  

  
Rural Livelihoods Research - Post-
Harvest Fisheries Programme www.phfp.uk.com/ 

  Send Money Home www.sendmoneyhome.org/  
  Knowledge and Research - disability www.disabilitykar.net  
  Knowledge and Research - energy www.dfid-kar-energy.org.uk  

  
Knowledge and Research - 
geoscience www.bgs.ac.uk/dfid-kar-geoscience/ 

  
Knowledge and Research - 
Infrastructure Connect www.infrastructureconnect.info  

  Knowledge and Research - TB www.lshtm.ac.uk/dfid/tb/ 

  
Knowledge and research - 
urbanisation 

www.lboro.ac.uk/garnet/UrbanKar/DFID-
KAR-URBAN.html 

  Knowledge and Research - water www.dfid-kar-water.net/home.shtml  

  Knowledge Programme - AIDS/HIV 
http://hivaids.users.btopenworld.com/ind
ex.htm 

  Rwanda www.dfidrwanda.org.rw 
  Health Resource Centre (systems) www.healthsystemsrc.org  
  Asia 2015 Conference www.asia2015conference.org/ 
  Good Humanitarian Donorship www.goodhumanitariandonorship.org/ 
  Bangladesh www.dfidbangladesh.org 
  India www.dfidindia.org/ 

  Business Linkages Challenge Fund 

www.businesslinkageschallengefund.or
g/home_blcf.aspx?siteId=9035ead6-
bbb5-48bd-8dc5-bbe19533918b 

  Challenge funds www.challengefunds.org  
  Financial Deepening www.financialdeepening.org/ 
  Well www.lboro.ac.uk/well/  

Defra UK Man and Biosphere Programme 
http://www.defra.gov.uk/wildlife-
countryside/ukmab/Index.htm 

  British Cattle Movement Service http://www.bcms.gov.uk/ 
  Central Science Laboratory http://www.csl.gov.uk/ 
  English Nature http://www.english-nature.org.uk/ 

  
Farm Animal Weflare Council 
(FAWC) http://www.fawc.org.uk/ 

  Forward Farming www.forwardfarming.org.uk 
  GM Science Review http://www.gmsciencedebate.org.uk/ 
  Government Decontamination http://www.gds.gov.uk/ 
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Service 

  
Government Veterinary 
Surgeons(GVS) http://www.gvs.gov.uk/ 

  Marine Fisheries Agency http://www.mfa.gov.uk/ 
  National Fallen Stock www.nationalfallenstock.co.uk 

  
Royal Commisison on Environmental 
Pollution www.rcep.org.uk 

  Rural Payments Agency (RPA) www.rpa.gov.uk 

  
Spongiform Encephalopathy 
Advisory Committee (SEAC) http://www.seac.gov.uk/ 

  State Veterinary Service http://www.svs.gov.uk/ 

  
Sustainable Development 
Commission http://www.sd-commission.org.uk/ 

  Veterinary Laboratories Agency http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/vla/ 
  Veterinary Medicines Directorate http://www.vmd.gov.uk/ 
  Veterinary Products Committee http://www.vpc.gov.uk/ 

  Veterinary Residues Committee 
http://www.vet-residues-
committee.gov.uk/ 

  Climate Challenge http://www.climatechallenge.gov.uk/ 

  
Committee on Radioactive Waste 
Management  http://www.corwm.org.uk/ 

  Air Quality Archive 
http://www.airquality.co.uk/archive/index
.php 

  
Centre for Environment, Fisheries & 
Aquaculture Science (CEFAS) http://www.cefas.co.uk/ 

  
Committee of Inquiry into Hunting 
with Dogs in England and Wales  

http://www.huntinginquiry.gov.uk/mainse
ctions/huntingframe.htm 

  Countryside Agency, The http://www.naturalengland.org.uk/ 
  Darwin Initiative http://www.darwin.gov.uk/ 
  Drinking Water Inspectorate, The http://www.dwi.gov.uk/ 
  e-fishbusiness http://www.efishbusiness.co.uk/ 

  

Enhanced Capital Allowance 
Scheme (Qualified Water 
Technology List) 

http://www.eca-
water.gov.uk/show_news.asp?id=21 

  
Marine Consents & Environment Unit 
(MCEU) 

http://www.mceu.gov.uk/MCEU_LOCAL/
mceu1-test-E.htm 

  
National Atmospheric Emissions 
Inventory (NAEI) http://www.naei.org.uk/ 

  
National Expert Group on 
Transboundary Air Pollution  http://www.edinburgh.ceh.ac.uk/negtap/ 

  Pesticides Safety Directorate www.pesticides.gov.uk 

  Sustainable Development  
http://www.sustainable-
development.gov.uk/ 

  Towards Tomorrows Countryside 
http://www.towardstomorrowscountrysid
e.co.uk/default.asp 

  British Pig Executive http://www.bpex.org/ 
  British Potato Council http://www.potato.org.uk/ 
  English Beef and Lamb Executive http://www.eblex.org.uk/ 

  Home-Grown Cereals Authority 
http://www.hgca.com/content.template/0
/0/Home/Home/Home.mspx 
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  Meat and Livestock Commission http://www.mlc.org.uk/ 
  Milk Development Council http://www.mdc.org.uk/ 

  
Partners for Environmental 
Cooperation in Europe (PECE) http://www.pece.co.uk/ 

  
Partners for Water and Sanitation 
(PAWS) http://www.partnersforwater.org/news/ 

  Every Action Counts http://www.everyactioncounts.org.uk/ 
  Netregs http://www.netregs.gov.uk/ 
  Waste Matters http://www.wastematters.org.uk/ 
  Beefy and Lamby http://www.beefyandlamby.co.uk/ 

  
British Meat Education Service 
(BMES) http://www.bmesonline.org.uk/ 

  Love Pork 
http://store.mlc.org.uk/index.asp?28755
2 

  British Wool Marketing Board http://www.britishwool.org.uk/ 
  Farm Management http://www.farmmanagement.co.uk/ 

  
Horticultural Development Council 
(HDC) http://www.hdc.org.uk/index.asp 

  Look for the Mark http://www.lookforthemark.co.uk/ 
  MDC Datum http://www.mdcdatum.org.uk/ 
  Meat and Health http://www.meatandhealth.co.uk/ 
  Meat Matters http://www.meatmatters.com/ 

  Pork for Butchers 
http://www.britishmeatfoodservice.com/p
roduct/home/index.asp 

  Stotfold http://www.stotfoldtowncouncil.gov.uk/ 
  The School Milk Project http://www.schoolmilk.co.uk/ 
Cabinet 
Office 

Cabinet Office Public Service 
Reform www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/psr/ 

  Civil Service Statistics 
www.civilservice.gov.uk/management/st
atistics/ 

  
Cabinet Office Ceremonial 
Secretariat 

http://www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/ceremon
ial 

  Chief Information Officer Council www.cio.gov.uk/ 
  Civil Service Diversity –  What Works www.civilservice.gov.uk/diversity/ 
  Civil Service Diversity Faststream www.diversity.faststream.gov.uk 

  
Civil Service Recruitment Gateway 
EU www.eu-careers-gateway.gov.uk 

  
Civil Service Recruitment Gateway 
Servicewide www.servicewide.civil-service.gov.uk 

  European Faststream european.faststream.gov.uk 
  Interchange www.interchange.gov.uk 
  Social Exclusion Unit www.socialexclusion.gov.uk 
  Better Regulation Portal http://www.betterregulation.gov.uk 

  
Cabinet Office Better Regulation 
Executive www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/regulation 

  Cabinet Office Charter Mark www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/chartermark/ 
  Cabinet Office CSIA www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/csia 

  Cabinet Office e-Government Unit 
www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/e-
government/ 

  Cabinet Office Infosec www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/infosec 
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  Cabinet Office Propriety and Ethics 
www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/propriety_and
_ethics/ 

  Cabinet Office Secretariats www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/secretariats/ 
  Civil Service Faststream www.faststream.gov.uk 
  Civil Service HR Profession hr.civilservice.gov.uk/ 
  Civil Service Pensions www.civilservice-pensions.gov.uk 

  
Civil Service Professional Skills for 
Government psg.civilservice.gov.uk/ 

  Civil Service Recruitment Gateway www.careers.civil-service.gov.uk 

  
Government Communications 
Network www.comms.gov.uk 

  Government Skills www.government-skills.gov.uk 

  Ministerial Responsibilities 
http://www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/ministeri
al_responsibilities 

  Preparing for Emergencies www.pfe.gov.uk 
  Strategy Unit www.strategy.gov.uk/ 
  The Honours System www.honours.gov.uk/ 
  UK Resilience www.ukresilience.info 
  Cabinet Office Facts www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/facts 
  Cabinet Office third sector www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/third_sector 
  Cabinet Office PMDU www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/pmdu 

  Cabinet Office Workforce Matters 
www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/workforce_ma
tters 

  Civil Service networks 
www.civilservice.gov.uk/clubs_and_net
works 

  
Civil Service agencies and public 
bodies 

www.civilservice.gov.uk/agencies_and_
public_bodies 

Home Office Active Citizen www.active-citizen.org.uk 
  Bicester Centre www.bicester-centre.co.uk 
  Careers website - Home Office jobs www.careers.homeoffice.gov.uk 
  Citizen's Day www.citizensday.org.uk 
  Commission for Racial Equality www.cre.gov.uk 
  Communities portal communities.homeoffice.gov.uk 

  
Community Development 
Foundation www.cdf.org.uk 

  Identity Cards www.identitycards.gov.uk 
  National Crime Squad  http://www.soca.gov.uk/ 

  
National Criminal Intelligence 
Service www.ncis.co.uk 

  Russell Commission www.russellcommission.org 
  Together We Can www.togetherwecan.homeoffice.gov.uk 
  UK Passport Service www.passport.gov.uk 

  Return of Procedures 
www.returnofprocedures.homeoffice.gov
.uk 

  Treatment Works www.treatmentworks.co.uk 

  
Good to be Secure - (young people 
crime reduction campaign) www.good2bsecure.co.uk 

  
Taking a Stand Awards - (part of 
ASB and Respect) www.takingastand.co.uk 
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Think U Know - (child safety online 
campaign) www.thinkuknow.co.uk 

  Centrex www.centrex.police.uk 
  Employing Migrant Workers www.employingmigrantworkers.org.uk 

  
Secure Your Motor - vehicle crime 
campaign www.secureyourmotor.gov.uk 

  Sharp End Magazine www.sharpendmag.com 
  Together   www.together.gov.uk 

  
Police High Potential - (police 
recruitment website) www.policehighpotential.org.uk 

  Bichard Inquiry www.bichard-inquiry.org.uk 
  Crime Statistics www.crimestatistics.org.uk 
  HM Prison Enterprises www.hmpenterprises.co.uk 
  Identity Theft - cross gov campaign www.identity-theft.org.uk 
  Life in the UK Test www.lifeintheuktest.gov.uk 

  
Police Information Technology 
Organisation www.pito.org.uk 

  Stop and Search http://www.stopandsearch.com/ 
  Treatment the Works www.treatmenttheworks.com 
  UK Nationality - British Citizenship www.uknationality.gov.uk 
  Working in the UK www.workingintheuk.gov.uk 
  Zahid Mubarek Inquiry www.zahidmubarekinquiry.org.uk 

  
Connected - (gun crime 
practitioners) www.connected.gov.uk 

  _101_ http://www.101.gov.uk/ 
DCLG Clean Safe Worldwide www.cleansafeworldwide.org 
  DCLG Office Learning officelearning.odpm.gov.uk 
  Floorspace www.floorspace.odpm.gov.uk 

  
Independent Review of the Fire 
Service www.irfs.org.uk 

  Local E-Government www.localegov.gov.uk/ 
  Press Notice System www.odpm.gov.uk/pns/newslist.cgi 
  Supporting People Strategies Toolkit www.spstrategytoolkit.org.uk 
  Urban Summit 2002 www.urbansummit.gov.uk 

  
Best Value Performance Indicators 
(BVPI) www.bvpi.gov.uk 

  
Black Minority ethnic Supporting 
people www.bmespark.org.uk 

  Cleaner Safer Greener www.cleanersafergreener.gov.uk 

  
Consultations Neighbourhood 
Renewal 

consultations.neighbourhood.gov.uk/ino
vem/consult.ti 

  DCLG Publications Database www.publications.communities.gov.uk/ 

  E-Communities 
www.ecommunities.communities.gov.uk
/ 

  eFire http://www.e-fire.gov.uk 

  
Fire Recruitment Toolkit  
(FRSToolkit) www.frstoolkit.odpm.gov.uk 

  FIReControl www.firecontrol.communities.gov.uk 
  FireKills www.firekills.gov.uk 
  Firelink www.firelink.org.uk 
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  Floor Targets Interactive (FTI) www.fti.neighbourhood.gov.uk 
  FRS Online www.frsonline.fire.gov.uk 
  Home Information Pack www.homeinformationpack.gov.uk 
  Local Government Finance www.local.odpm.gov.uk 
  Local Government Pensions www.xoq83.dial.pipex.com 
  Localvision forum www.localvisionforum.net/ 

  
Lyons Inquiry into Local Government 
Funding www.lyonsinquiry.org 

  
National Community Fire Safety 
Toolbox www.firesafetytoolbox.org.uk 

  
National Land Use Database web 
site (NLUD) www.nlud.org.uk 

  Neighbourhood Renewal Unit (NRU) www.neighbourhood.gov.uk 

  Planning Callins 
www.databases.communities.gov.uk/pla
nning 

  Regional indicators http://62.73.191.157/regind/default.asp 
  Research Management Database www.rmd.communities.gov.uk 

  State Aid 
www.erdf.communities.gov.uk/StateAid
HomePage/ 

  
Supporting People knowledge 
website (SPKweb) www.spkweb.org.uk 

  Tesa Project http://www.tesaproject.co.uk/ 
  Together We Can www.togetherwecan.info 
  Town Centres www.iggi.gov.uk/towncent/ 
  Women and equality unit www.womenandequality.gov.uk 

  DCLG Home Information Pack 
http://groups.homepackproject.org.uk/in
ovem/inovem.ti 

  Fire Gateway www.fire.gov.uk 
  Future leadership programme www.futureleadership.gov.uk 

  
Intra Gov. Group on Geographic 
Information (IGGI) www.iggi.gov.uk 

  Planning Portal www.planningportal.gov.uk 
  Renewal.net www.renewal.net 
  Supporting People Directory www.spdirectory.org.uk  
DFES About Becta http://about.becta.gov.uk 
  BESD http://besd.ngfl.gov.uk 
  Building the grid http://buildingthegrid.becta.org.uk 
  Getconnected http://getconnected.ngfl.gov.uk 
  ICT Advice www.ictadvice.org.uk 
  ICT Choice http://ictchoice.ngfl.gov.uk 

  
Independent ICT procurement 
advisory service http://ipas.ngfl.gov.uk 

  ISP Safety http://ispsafety.ngfl.gov.uk 
  Learning platforms www.learningplatforms.gov.uk 
  National Grid for Learning www.ngfl.gov.uk 
  NGFL - localhistory http://localhistory.ngfl.gov.uk 
  Parents online www.parentsonline.gov.uk 
  Virtual Teacher Centre www.vtc.ngfl.gov.uk 

  
Becta (NGFL) ICT advice - private 
site http://tco.ngfl.gov.uk 
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  Way to learn www.waytolearn.co.uk 
  Adult Learning Inspectorate www.ali.gov.uk 
  Parents Centre www.parentscentre.gov.uk 
  14 - 19 Learning www.qca.org.uk/14-19 
  Action on Access actiononaccess.org.uk 
  Adult learning grant www.adultlearninggrant.com/ 
  Apprenticeship frameworks maframeworks.lsc.gov.uk/  
  Apprenticeships www.apprenticeships.org.uk 
  Arts Alive www.qca.org.uk/artsalive 
  bConstructive www.bconstructive.co.uk 
  Berkshire www.lscberks.gov.uk 
  Berkshire Basics for Business www.skillsmatter.org.uk/ 
  Campaign resources site www.lsc.gov.uk/campaignresources 

  
Champions of Learning Awards – 
Essex www.championsoflearning.co.uk 

  Connexions Direct www.connexions-direct.com 
  Construct Wales www.constructwales.co.uk 

  
Construction and buit environment 
diploma www.cbediploma.co.uk 

  Construction Awards www.constructionawards.co.uk 
  Construction Skills www.constructionskills.net 
  CoVE cove.lsc.gov.uk 
  Devon and Cornwall www.lscdevonandcornwall.org 

  
Education for sustainable 
development www.nc.uk.net/esd 

  ESF Objective 3 London  www.london03.ecotec.co.uk/ 
  Essential skills for Essex www.essentialskillsforessex.co.uk 

  Excellence in Cumbria Awards 
www.excellenceawards.org.uk/default.a
sp  

  Gifted and talented www.nc.uk.net/gt 

  
Good practice toolkit for Learner 
Health and Safety www.safelearner.info 

  
Humber Marketing Strategy Group – 
partnership site www.hmsg.org  

  Inca www.inca.org.uk 
  Individual Learning Account www.my-ila.com 
  Innovating with geography www.qca.org.uk/geography/innovating 
  Innovating with history www.qca.org.uk/history/innovating 

  
Investing in excellence and good 
practice goodpractice.lsc.gov.uk/index.cfm  

  Lifelong learning www.lifelonglearning.dfes.gov.uk 
  London Central www.londoncentrallsc.gov.uk/  
  London North www.londonnorth.org.uk/ 
  London West www.londonwest.org 
  LSC Jobs go Public lsc.jobsgopublic.com/ 
  National Construction Week www.ncw.org.uk 
  National Contract Service ncs.lsc.gov.uk/default.htm  
  National Curriculum www.nc.uk.net/ld 
  National Curriculum for England www.nc.uk.net 
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  National Curriculum in action www.ncaction.org.uk 

  National employer services 
nes.lsc.gov.uk/Generic/About/default.ht
m? 

  
New Entrepreneur Scholarship 
Programme www.nesprogramme.org 

  Norfolk basic skills www.norfolkskills.co.uk/  
  Open Qualifications www.openquals.org.uk 
  PE and school sport www.qca.org.uk/pess 
  RU Constructive www.ruconstructive.co.uk 
  Safe Swimming www.nc.uk.net/safeswimming 
  Sector Hub  sectorhub.lsc.gov.uk 
  SENET senet.lsc.gov.uk/index.cfm  
  Student support direct www.studentsupportdirect.co.uk 
  Support for Success www.rqa.org.uk 
  Talk to Learn www.talk2learn.com 
  Teaching Quality Information www.tqi.ac.uk 
  The Birches www.thebirches.org.uk 

  
The Skillworks – Greater Merseyside 
LSC www.theskillworks.co.uk/  

  Train to Gain www.traintogain.gov.uk/ 
  Web based accreditation https://wba.qca.org.uk 
  Wiltshire and Swindon www.trainingpays.com/  
  aclearn www.aclearn.net 
  acl exchange www.aclexchange.net 
  Becta enable www.becta.org.uk/enable 
  Communication Aids Project http://cap.becta.org.uk 
  CAP Club www.capclub.co.uk 
  Careers Practitioners www.careers.ngfl.gov.uk 
  Help is at Hand www.centres.ngfl.gov.uk 
  Becta Content Search http://contentsearch.becta.org.uk 
  ICT in the curriculum http://curriculum.becta.org.uk 
  Post 16 evidence database http://evidencedatabase.becta.org.uk 
  National Grid for Learning - feelgood http://feelgood.ngfl.gov.uk 
  e Ferl www.ferl.becta.org.uk 

  Inspection Reports - private site 
http://inspectionreportdatabase.becta.or
g.uk 

  Learning and skills Http://learningandskills.becta.org.uk 
  Curriculum Online - metadata guides www.metadata.ngfl.gov.uk 
  NACELL www.nacell.org.uk 
  National Learning Network www.nln.ac.uk 

  
New Opportunities Fund - Evaluation 
Questionnaire www.nofeval.ngfl.gov.uk 

  Becta ICT Advice www.schools.becta.org.uk/performance 
  Becta ICT advice - private site http://tcotool.becta.org.uk 
  NGFL - marketing toolkit http://toolkit.centres.ngfl.gov.uk 
  Life Bytes www.lifebytes.gov.uk/indexmenu.html 
  Mind Body Soul www.mindbodysoul.gov.uk 
  Student Finance Direct www.studentfinancedirect.co.uk 
  Student Finance Wales www.studentfinancewales.co.uk 
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  Student Finance Wales (Welsh) www.cyllidmyfyrwyrcymru.co.uk 
  Student Finance NI www.studentfinanceni.co.uk 

  
National Curriculum in action 
creativity www.ncaction.org.uk/creativity 

  The Standards Site (schemes) www.standards.dfes.gov.uk/schemes3 
  Age Positive* www.agepositive.gov.uk 
  Aim Higher* www.aimhigher.ac.uk 
  Becta - government and partners* http://partners.becta.org.uk 
  Becta Industry and Developers* http://industry.becta.org.uk 
  Becta Schools* www.schools.becta.org.uk 

  

British and Irish Network of 
Ombudsmen and Children’s 
Commissioners* www.binocc.org 

  Child Care Careers* www.childcarecareers.gov.uk 
  Curriculum Online* www.curriculumonline.gov.uk 
  Employers for apprentices* www.employersforapprentices.gov.uk 
  Equality direct* www.equalitydirect.org.uk 
  Fast track teaching* www.fasttrackteaching.gov.uk 
  Governor net* www.governornet.co.uk 
  Interactive Whiteboards Catalogue* www.whiteboards.becta.org.uk 
  Matrix* http://matrix.becta.org.uk 
  TDA Behaviour4learning* http://www.behaviour4learning.ac.uk/ 
  TDA Diversity* (blank) 
  School profiles* www.schoolprofiles.gov.uk 
  Schools web TV* www.schoolsweb.tv 
  Sendist forum* www.sendistforum.gov.uk 
  Success for all* www.successforall.gov.uk 

  
TDA High Level Teaching 
Assistants* www.tda.gov.uk/hlta.aspx 

  TDA Recruitment* www.tda.gov.uk/recruit.aspx 
  TDA Remodelling* www.tda.gov.uk/remodelling.aspx 
  Teachers Resource Exchange* www.tre.ngfl.gov.uk 
  The Kingsmill Review* www.kingsmillreview.gov.uk 
  The Standards Site* www.standards.dfes.gov.uk 
  Xchange Conference Programme* www.xchange2006.org.uk 

  
National Employer survey research 
tool* 

researchtools.lsc.gov.uk/NESS/home/ho
me.asp?LoggingIn=TempVar  

  
Sussex LSC Workforce 
Development Strategy* sussexlsc.tripod.com/  

  Need 2 Know # www.need2know.co.uk 
  RU Thinking # www.ruthinking.co.uk 
DCA Adjudicator to HM Land Registry www.ahmlr.gov.uk 

  
Commission for Judicial 
Appointments www.cja.gov.uk 

  Criminal Courts Review www.criminal-courts-review.org.uk 
  Gender Recognition Panel www.grp.gov.uk 

  
General Commissioners of Income 
Tax www.generalcommissioners.gov.uk 

  
Her Majesty's Inspectorate of Court 
Administration www.hmica.gov.uk 
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  Hutton Inquiry www.the-hutton-inquiry.org.uk 
  Legal Services Review www.legal-services-review.org.uk 

  
Office of Legal Services 
Ombudsman www.olso.org 

  
Office of the Legal Services 
Complaints Commissioner www.olscc.gov.uk 

  Party Funding Review www.partyfundingreview.gov.uk 
  Public Guardianship Office www.guardianship.gov.uk 
  Review of Legal Aid Procurement www.legalaidprocurementreview.gov.uk 

  
Social Security and Child Support 
Commissioners www.osscsc.gov.uk 

DH NHS Magasine www.nhs.uk/nhsmagazine 
  Modern NHS www.modern.nhs.uk 
    www.modernnhs.nhs.uk 
  NHS - Booked Admissions www.modern.nhs.uk/bookedadmissions 

  NHS - Health and Social Care Award 
www.modern.nhs.uk/healthandsocialcar
eawards 

  NHS - Improvement Guides 
www.modern.nhs.uk/improvementguide
s 

  NHS - Protocol Based Care www.modern.nhs.uk/protocolbasedcare 
  NHS Beacons www.nhs.uk/beacons 
  Your Say Resources www.yoursayresources.nhs.uk 
  NHS Estates www.nhsestates.gov.uk 

  
www.e2.doh.gov.uk/cfs/cfsusers.nsf/
home?openform 

www.e2.doh.gov.uk/cfs/cfsusers.nsf/ho
me?openform 

  
http://195.92.246.148/nhsestates/ef
m/efm_content/home/home/asp 

http://195.92.246.148/nhsestates/efm/ef
m_content/home/home/asp 

  
http://195.92.246.148/nhseststes/edn
/edn_content/introduction/home.asp  

http://195.92.246.148/nhseststes/edn/ed
n_content/introduction/home.asp  

  www.bop.nhsestates.gov.uk www.bop.nhsestates.gov.uk 
  Department of Health www.info.doh.gov.uk 
  Carers Gov www.carers.gov.uk 
  Discharge Training www.dischargetraining.doh.gov.uk 
  DoH Publications www.publications.doh.gov.uk 
  Playing Safely www.playingsafely.co.uk 
  Health at Work www.healthatwork.nhs.uk 
  NHS Organ Donor www.nhs.uk/organdonor/thesolution 
  Out of Hours www.out-of-hours.info 

  NHS Estates - Decontamination 
www.decontamination.nhsestates.gov.u
k 

  Clean Hospitals www.cleanhospitals.com 
  Critical care www.criticalcare.nhs.uk 
  End of life care www.endoflifecare.nhs.uk 
  NHS Graduates www.graduates.modern.nhs.uk 
  HR Induction www.hrinduction.nhs.uk 

  
Leadership through Effective People 
Management  www.hrmdev.com 

  NatPaCT www.natpact.nhs.uk 
  NHS Fellowships www.nhs.uk/fellowships 
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  NHSU www.nhsu.nhs.uk 
  Nursing Leadership www.nursingleadership.co.uk 

  childcare co-ordinators database  
e.doh.gov.uk/childcarecoordinators/sear
ch.asp 

  

National Service Framework for 
Children, Young People and 
Maternity Services 

www.childrensnsfcasestudies.dh.gov.uk/
children/nsfcasestudies.nsf 

  

Independence, Well-being and 
Choice, a Green Paper on Adult 
Social Care: Format Request 

www.info.doh.gov.uk/ASC/ASCGP01.ns
f/frmMedReq?OpenForm 

  
Chief Medical Officer's website 
survey  

www.info.doh.gov.uk/cmo/cmosur01.nsf/
frmcmosurvey?openform 

  Letters and circulars 
www.info.doh.gov.uk/doh/coin4.nsf/circu
lars?readform 

  Emergency Care Discussion Forum  
www.info.doh.gov.uk/doh/emergencycar
eforum.nsf/ 

  Media Centre 
www.info.doh.gov.uk/doh/intpress.nsf/pa
ge/2002-0531?opendocument 

  
Children's National Service 
Framework  

www.info.doh.gov.uk/doh/nsfrusers.nsf/
Main?readForm 

  
Inspection of Social Care Services 
for Disabled People  

www.info.doh.gov.uk/doh/nursinglistdisc
uss.nsf 

    
www.info.doh.gov.uk/doh/scrquest.nsf/h
ome?readform 

  DoH tag team disc 
www.info.doh.gov.uk/doh/tagteamdisc.n
sf/main?readform&login 

  DoH Info www.info.doh.gov.uk/hscd/nhsft.nsf 
  Nursing UK www.nursinguk.nhs.uk 
  The Big Quit www.thebigquit.co.uk. 
  Wrecked www.wrecked.co.uk 
  Royal Commision - Elderly www.royal-commission-elderly.gov.uk  
  Asthma Management www.asthmar-d.org.uk 
  Bug Investigators www.buginvestigators.co.uk 

  
Centre for Healthcare Archticture 
and Design www.chad.dh.gov.uk 

  NHS Equality www.equality.nhs.uk 
  Health in Prisons www.hipp-europe.org 
  Choose and Book www.keystone-group.co.uk/choosebook/
  Minority Health www.minorityhealth.gov.uk 

  NHS Estates Chad 
www.nhsestates/chad/chad_content/ho
me/asp 

  Our Pledge www.ourpledge.nhs.uk 
  DVTA www.dvta.nhs.uk 
  Information Revolution www.informationrevolution.nhs.uk 
  Your Life www.yourlife.nhs.uk 
  Protection of Children Act Tribunal www.pocat.gov.uk 
  Dentist www.dentist.nhs.uk 

  Patient Experience 
www.patientexperience.nhsestates.gov.
uk 

  www.haznet.org.uk www.haznet.org.uk 
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  www.hcsambassadors.org www.hcsambassadors.org 

  
European Health Insurance Card 
(EHIC) www.new-ehic.org.uk 

  Healthy Start  www.hsru.co.uk 
  NHS Plus www.nhsplus.nhs.uk 
  Five a day www.5aday.nhs.uk 
  Healthy Start www.healthystart.nhs.uk 
  Activity DataBase www.adb.dh.gov.uk 
  Advisory Bodies  www.advisorybodies.doh.gov.uk 
  Knowledge & Information Portal www.estatesknowledge.dh.gov.uk 

  CMO Update Registration 
www.info.doh.gov.uk/cmo/CMOUpdate.
nsf/RegistrationMenu?OpenForm 

  
Immunisation Group Web 
Programme (IGWP) www.info.doh.gov.uk/Cvts/VTSPCW.nsf 

  
Drug Education and Prevention 
Information Service (DEPIS) 

www.info.doh.gov.uk/doh/depisusers.nsf
/Main?readForm 

  Public Health Link  
www.info.doh.gov.uk/doh/embroadcast.
nsf 

  Finance Manual www.info.doh.gov.uk/doh/finman.nsf 
  Information Asset Register  www.info.doh.gov.uk/doh/iar.nsf?open 

  Internal Guidance 
www.info.doh.gov.uk/doh/notice.nsf/fra
mes2?openform 

  

National Service Framework for 
Older People - Older People 
Champions 

www.info.doh.gov.uk/doh/oldpeople.nsf/
main?readform 

  
Senior Dental Leadership Team 
Website 

www.info.doh.gov.uk/nhs/cdoweb.nsf/M
ain?OpenFrameset 

  NHS Factsheets www.info.doh.gov.uk/nhsfactsheets.nsf 

  Pathology Discussion Forum  
www.info.doh.gov.uk/pathology/patdis01
.nsf 

  
Putting Action On Health Inequalities 
Into Practice  

www.info.doh.gov.uk/publichealth/hidis.
nsf 

  
Renal Learning Sets Discussion 
Forum 

www.info.doh.gov.uk/renalnsf/renaltrans
.nsf 

  Safety Alert Broadcast System www.info.doh.gov.uk/sar/cmopatie.nsf 

  Sector 64 Grants 
www.info.doh.gov.uk/Sect64/S64users.n
sf 

  Performance Data  www.performance.doh.gov.uk 
  18 Weeks www.18weeks.nhs.uk 
  Editorial Library www.editoriallibrary.nhs.uk 
  Social Work and Care www.socialworkandcare.co.uk 
  Better Hospital Food www.betterhospitalfood.com 
  Breast Feeding www.breastfeeding.nhs.uk 

  
NHS Decontamination Training 
Programme  

www.decontaminationtraining.nhsestate
s.gov.uk 

  OneDesign www.design.dh.gov.uk  
  Mosaic www.mosaic.nhs.uk 
  DoH Thesaurus www.multites.com/dhthesaurus 
  National Leadership Network www.nationalleadershipnetwork.org 
  ProCure21  www.nhs-procure21.gov.uk 
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  Primary Care www.primarycare.nhsestates.gov.uk 
  Treatment Centres www.treatmentcentres.org.uk 
  Face It www.hepc.nhs.uk 
  NHS Identity www.nhsidentity.nhs.uk 
  NHS Photo Library www.photolibrary.nhs.uk 
  Social Care Careers www.socialcarecareers.co.uk 
  Social Work Careers www.socialworkcareers.co.uk 

  
www.info.doh.gov.uk/alb/albchange.
nsf www.info.doh.gov.uk/alb/albchange.nsf 

  
www.info.doh.gov.uk/doh/nhslift.nsf/
main?readform 

www.info.doh.gov.uk/doh/nhslift.nsf/mai
n?readform 

  
http://194.200.241.107/fd/finallow.nsf
/main?readform 

http://194.200.241.107/fd/finallow.nsf/m
ain?readform 

  www.nhsprocure21.dh.gov.uk www.nhsprocure21.dh.gov.uk 
HMRC Child Trust Fund www.Childtrustfund.gov.uk 

  
Tax Credits Change of 
Circumstances www.glueserv.com/COI/CI3031 

  Tax Credit Renewals www.glueserv.com/COI/IRV1952/ 
  Construction Industry Scheme www.New-cis.com 
  Hotline www.Taxevasionhotline.co.uk 
  Self Assessment (tax is not taxing) www.glueserv.com/COI/IRV1649/ 
  UK Duty Stamps www.ukdutystamps.info 
  UK Trade info www.uktradeinfo.com 
ENDS     
 


